
From: Siddharth Chauhan <  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:18 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London 
SW6 1EN 

 Hello, 

I spoke with manager at the premises and he permitted to store alcohol so we are ready to go ahead with the 
hearing.  

If you want to reconfirm with the storage itself please do and the manager name is Sam. 

Thank you, 

Siddharth Chauhan 

 
 
From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
 
Good Morning Lorna, 
  
I can confirm we are not prohibited to store alcohol within this storage facility due to 
health and safety protocols. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Reon Clarke-Lawton 
Assistant Manager 
 
 
Fulham Store                       
21 Effie Road                 
Fulham Broadway          
London                          
SW6 1EN                       
 
 
  
   
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 8:12 AM 
To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> 
Cc: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hi Reon/team, 
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I hope you’re well.  
  
I was just wondering if you could re-confirm your position on whether alcohol can be 
stored at a unit at Access Storage.  
  
From previous correspondence with Reon, he confirmed alcohol could NOT be 
stored at a unit.  
  
Since then, an applicant who has applied for a premises licence for a unit at Access 
Storage, has claimed he has spoken to Sam (the manager) who has told him he can 
store alcohol at Access Storage.  
  
I would be grateful if you could let me know which is the correct information, whether 
alcohol is permitted to be stored in unit or not? 
  
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me on the below. 
  
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
The Economy Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
020 8753 3081 
07786747257 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
  
  
  
  
  
From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:57 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hello Lorna, 
  
This is correct. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Reon Clarke-Lawton 
Assistant Manager 

Fulham Store                       
21 Effie Road                 
Fulham Broadway          
London                          
SW6 1EN                       
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From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:52 PM 
To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hi Reon,  
  
Just to clarify, an individual cannot store alcohol at the access storage facility. Is this 
correct? 
  
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
  
  
From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Good Afternoon Lorna, 
  
I have checked with my management, unfortunately, we are not prohibited to store 
alcohol within this facility. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Reon Clarke-Lawton 
Assistant Manager 

Fulham Store                       
21 Effie Road                 
Fulham Broadway          
London                          
SW6 1EN                       
 
  
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:46 PM 
To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> 
Subject: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hi Reon,  
  
Thank you for your time earlier.  
  
I was just wondering if you can confirm in writing whether alcohol can be stored at 
the Access Storage on 21 Effie Road. 
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Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
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